Dahlquist, Roy

From: McClintock, Robert

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 1:42 PM
To: Dahlquist, Roy

Cc: Lehmkuhier, Mike; Grossman, Paul
Subject: FW: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Roy- regarding the notes from this morning, here's the email that Pat sent over
the weekend and Mike's acceptance. I'm glad you can make the meeting as well. As
you can see it's at Pat's office at 5pm Tuesday.

Rob

————— Original Message-----

From: Lehmkuhler, Mike

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2009 1:12 PM

To: Anderson, Jeffrey M.; Povar, Liz; McClintock, Robert; McNinch, Sandi
Subject: FW: Call from Terry McAuliffe

FYI. I will attend as requested.

————— Original Message-----

From: Evans, Catherine [mailto:Catherine.Evans@governor.virginia.gov]
Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2069 12:08 PM

To: Lehmkuhler, Mike

Subject: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Mike,

Pat has a meeting with Terry McAuliffe on Tuesday, Nov. 17th at 5:00pm here at
our office. Pat would like for you to attend the meeting, if possible. See
subject matter below. Can you attend?

Catherine

Catherine B. Evans

Executive Assistant to Secretary of Commerce and Trade Commonwealth of Virginia
Office of Governor Timothy M. Kaine

1111 E. Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

- Telephone: (804) 225-4522

Fax: (8@4) 371-0250

E-mail: catherine.evans@governor.virginia.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Gottschalk, Patrick

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2089 6:42 PM
To: Evans, Catherine




Subject: Re: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Yes- need Alleyn and Mike Lehmkuhler from VEDP.

————— Original Message-----

From: Evans, Catherine

To: Gottschalk, Patrick

Sent: Fri Nov 13 16:406:37 2009

Subject: RE: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Talked will Terry McAuliffe and he will also be in town next Tuesday evening,
Nov. 17th. I have set up an appointment for 5:0@ - 5:308 on Tuesday. He wants to

brief you on a green car factory in Virginia.
Possible-jobs. Would you like Alleyn in the meeting as well?

Catherine B. Evans

Executive Assistant to Secretary of Commerce and Trade
Commonwealth of Virginia

Office of Governor Timothy M. Kaine

1111 E. Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Telephone: (804) 225-4522

Fax: (804) 371-0250

E-mail: catherine.evans@governor.virginia.gov

From: Gottschalk, Patrick

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:33 PM
To: Evans, Catherine

Subject: RE: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Tell him I'm in Norfolk all day and I'd be pleased to schedule for another time
or to have him meet with a Deputy Secretary on 11/20, as he desires.
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Patrick 0. Gottschalk

Secretary of Commerce and Trade
Commonwealth of Virginia
Office of the Governor

1111 E. Broad Street

P.0. Box 1475

Richmond, Virginia 23218
Telephone: (804) 786-7831

Fax: (8@4) 371-0250

E-mail: patrick.gottschalk@governor.virginia.gov

From: Evans, Catherine

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:09 PM
To: Gottschalk, Patrick

Subject: Call from Terry McAuliffe

Pat,

Terry McAuliffe called (571) 839-4@21 and said that he was going to be in
Richmond next Friday, Nov. 20. He is meeting with the Governor at 8:08am that
morning and wanted to stop by your office afterwards and visit if you are in.
You are scheduled to be in Norfolk that day.

Please advise,.




Catherine B. Evans

Executive Assistant to Secretary of Commerce and Trade
Commonwealth of Virginia

Office of Governor Timothy M. Kaine

1111 E. Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Telephone: (804) 225-4522

Fax: (804) 371-0250

E-mail: catherine.evans@governor.virginia.gov
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